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Dale Bickel

From: Lois Mills <loism@csnradio.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 4:22 PM
To: Dale Bickel
Subject: Fort Smith AR K258CE Facility ID 157551

Greetings Dale: 
 
K258CE Fort Smith AR, was operating at reduced power due to a kink in the transmit coax.  When the coax was replaced, the Bext 
TFC2K transmit antenna was installed.   
Program tests began on 1/9/2019 and K258CE is now operating at full power.  A 350 license application was filed for the Bext 
Antenna and new TPO calculations 
 
Sincerely, 
Lois Mills 
FCC Application Engineering 
Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc. 
CSN Radio/Effect Radio Network 
PO Box 371 
Twin Falls, ID 83303 
(208)734-6633 ext 206 
 
  


